

# **King County**

1200 King County Courthouse 516 Third Avenue Seattle, WA 98104

# Meeting Minutes Law, Justice, Health and Human Services Committee

Councilmembers:
Girmay Zahilay, Chair;
Jeanne Kohl-Welles, Vice-Chair;
Claudia Balducci, Rod Dembowski, Reagan Dunn, Sarah Perry

Lead Staff: Sam Porter (206-263-9206) Co-Lead: Miranda Leskinen (206-263-5783) Committee Clerk: Gabbi Sawrey (206-477-7470)

9:30 AM Tuesday, May 3, 2022 Virtual Meeting

#### 1. Call to Order

Chair Zahilay called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m.

#### 2. Roll Call

Present: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

## 3. Approval of Minutes

Councilmember Balducci moved approval of the April 5, 2022 meeting minutes. There being no objections, the minutes were approved.

## 4. Public Comment

The following individuals were present to provide public comment:
Colleen McIngalls
Jamie Hoffman
Daniela Bernhard
Shannon Vetto
Vicki Christophersen

## **Briefing**

#### 5. Briefing No. 2022-B0058

King County Auditor's Office Audit Report: Protection Orders.

Brooke Leary, Law Enforcement Audit Manager, King County Auditor's Office, Cindy Drake, Principal Management Auditor, King County Auditor's Office, and Mia Neidhardt, Senior Management Auditor, King County Auditor's Office, briefed the committee via a PowerPoint presentation and answered questions from the members. Kymber Waltmunson, King County Auditor, David Martin, Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, Prosecuting Attorney's Office, Angela Rogness, Program Manager, King County Protection Orders, Prosecuting Attorney's Office, and Patrick Oishi, Presiding Judge, King County Superior Court, also addressed the committee and answered questions from the members.

This matter was Presented

#### 6. Briefing No. 2022-B0059

King County Sheriff's Office Bodyworn Camera Pilot Project: Status Update.

Jeffery Flohr, Chief of Technical Services Division, King County Sheriff's Office, and Mark Ellerbrook, Chief of Staff, King County Sheriff's Office, briefed the committee via a PowerPoint presentation and answered questions from the members.

This matter was Presented

#### **Discussion and Possible Action**

#### 7. Proposed Motion No. 2022-0159

A MOTION requesting the King County executive establish a cannabis business security task force to develop strategies to prevent criminal activity targeting cannabis businesses and address security concerns at cannabis businesses and to provide a report.

Nick Bowman, Council staff, briefed the committee and answered questions from the members. Jesse Anderson, Undersheriff, King County Sheriff's Office, also addressed the committee and answered questions from the members.

Councilmember Dembowski moved striking amendment S1. The amendment was adopted.

Councilmember Dembowski moved title amendment T1. The amendment was adopted.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Substitute. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### Consent

#### 8. Proposed Motion No. 2022-0067

A MOTION approving a reimagining transit safety and security implementation report, in response to the 2021-2022 Biennial Budget Ordinance, Ordinance 19210, Section 113, Proviso P5.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 9. Proposed Motion No. 2022-0077

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Jasmine Fry, who resides in council district three, to the King County children and youth advisory board.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 10. <u>Proposed Motion No. 2022-0113</u>

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Faisal Akhter, who resides in council district two, to the King County veterans, seniors and human services levy advisory board's veterans committee, as an executive at-large representative.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 11. Proposed Motion No. 2022-0114

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Natalie Reber, who resides in council district four, to the King County veterans, seniors and human services levy advisory board's vulnerable populations committee, as an executive at-large representative.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 12. Proposed Motion No. 2022-0116

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Kimmy Khanh Nguyen, who resides in council district five, to the King County children and youth advisory board.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 13. Proposed Motion No. 2022-0118

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Nanda Tewari, who resides in council district three, to the King County women's advisory board, as the district three representative.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 14. <u>Proposed Motion No. 2022-0110</u>

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Daniel Martin, who resides in council district eight, to the King County community advisory committee on law enforcement oversight, as a representative from King County sheriff contract cities.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 15. <u>Proposed Motion No. 2022-0112</u>

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Asad Abdi, who resides in council district eight, to the King County veterans, seniors and human services levy advisory board's vulnerable populations committee, as an executive at-large representative.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 16. Proposed Motion No. 2022-0117

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Meenakshi Natarajan, who resides in council district one, to the King County children and youth advisory board.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 17. Proposed Motion No. 2022-0127

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Mark Toner, who resides in council district nine, to the King County community advisory committee on law enforcement oversight, representing unincorporated King County.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 18. <u>Proposed Motion No. 2022-0129</u>

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Ruby Welloffman, who resides in council district one, to the King County community advisory committee on law enforcement oversight, as a representative from King County sheriff contract cities.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

#### 19. <u>Proposed Motion No. 2022-0070</u>

A MOTION confirming the executive's appointment of Annu Luthra, who resides in council district nine, to the King County children and youth advisory board.

This matter was expedited to the May 10, 2022 Council agenda.

A motion was made by Councilmember Dunn that this Motion be Recommended Do Pass Consent. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Balducci, Dembowski, Dunn, Kohl-Welles and Zahilay

Excused: 1 - Perry

### **Other Business**

There was no other business to come before the committee.

## **Adjournment**

Ιr	ιе	mee	tıng	was	adjo	ournea	at	11:28	8 a.m.

Approved this	day of	
•		Clerk's Signature